

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 03 November 2022 10:22
To: Planning
Subject: Objection to 3/2022/0997

 This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

[REDACTED]

To whom it may concern,

I would like to make an objection to the submitted Construction Management Plan and ask that it be amended as such prior to acceptance / approval -

In Section 3.1 the hours of work are planned for Monday to Friday: 08:00 am – 18:00 pm and Saturdays: 08:00 am – 13:00 pm.

As the planned site access is via an existing residential area with a narrow road I would ask that working times are moved to 09:00-18:00 Monday to Friday and 09:00 - 14:00 on Saturdays.

This is to elevate any traffic risk due to construction workers / delivery drivers arriving at site prior to starting work at what is a peak traffic movement time for residents.

It would also remove the Risk of early morning construction noise from the site.

Delivery times on Saturdays also do not align to the opening times of the site.

I would ask that delivery times on Saturdays are limited to the hours of 09:30 - 13:00 in line with site opening times.

Yours Sincerely
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
